



Phone: (02) 6392 3247

Fax: (02) 6392 3260

Contact: Heather Nicholls

THE GENERAL MANAGER

POST OFFICE BOX 17

MOLONG 2866

Website: www.cabonne.nsw.gov.au

Email: council@cabonne.nsw.gov.au

Our Ref:

Doc ID: 652300

ABN: 41992 919 200

5 June 2015

westernregion@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam

**REQUEST TO MAKE AMENDING LEP
CABONNE LEP 2012 (AMENDMENT 3)
GATEWAY REF PP_2015_CABON_001_00**

Council requests the Western Region Office review the attached PCO, LEP amending document, amending maps (13), signed map cover sheet, the Department's tracking sheet - ref attachment 5 form, and council's section 59 report and extract from the meeting minutes.

The PCO reference for the amending LEP is FGH e2015-070-d02.

The delegate signing the LEP is Andrew Hopkins, General Manager, Cabonne Council.

Please advice if any additional information is required to enable finalisation of the rezoning proposal.

Should you have any further enquiries please contact the undersigned during business hours on 6392 3246.

Yours faithfully,

HJ Nicholls

DIRECTOR ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES



**A WBC STRATEGIC ALLIANCE PARTNER
"WORKING FOR OUR COMMUNITIES".**

